NORTH BRUNSWICK TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL
ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT
PRE-SEASON ATHLETIC BUS SCHEDULE
 
TO:      Parents of Fall Sports Participants 
FROM:  Shaun Morrell, Athletic Director 
DATE:   July, 2025
RE:      PRE-SEASON BUS SCHEDULE  
 
PLEASE NOTE: 
 
All athletic buses, a.m. & p.m. will begin running  on Monday, August 11,2025 and run until school starts. 
 
STOP     TIME    LOCATION 
 
1.         6:45 a.m.  Hartland Commons & Commerce Way 
 
2.         6:48 a.m.  Finnegan’s Lane & Sassafras Court 
 
3.         6:48 a.m.  Finnegan’s Lane & Petunia Drive 
 
4.         6:50 a.m.  Tulip Ave & Thomas Ave 
 
5.         7:00 a.m.  Cozzens Lane & Wedgewood Drive 
 
6.         7:05 a.m.  Axel Avenue & Huron Road 
        
7.         7:10 a.m.  Livingston Park School 
 
 8.        7:15 a.m.  Leary Drive & Pardun Road 
        
 9.        7:18 a.m.  Linwood School (bus lot) 
 
10.        7:20 a.m.  Parsons School (front) 
 
11.        7:25 a.m.  Kearney Drive & Independence Blvd. 
 
12.        7:30 a.m.  Renaissance & Springfield 

13. ……7:35 am Renaissance & Morris Drive
 
14.        7:40 a.m.  Deerbrook @ Club House 
 
14.        7:45 a.m.  Old Georges Road & Church Lane   

 

 6:45 a.m. starts morning pick-up 

 1:15 p.m. afternoon return trip 

SM/sl 
cc: Head Fall Coaches 
   Athletic Trainer  
